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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 4:00 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DOJ statement

Sorry, Faith | don't. But you can use the “Compare” tool to see what the changes are.i

DP

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:51 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DOJ statement

Do you have arediine? If not, can you tell us how this is different from the version we sent to you?

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:47 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DOJ statement

Are you guys okay with the following draft? I'd appreciate any comments before | go ahead and try to get it cleared

here. Thanks.

Matt
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